

Early Childhood Education Program Licensor

State	Contact Information
Alabama	<p>Agency name: Alabama Department of Early Childhood Education Agency address: 445 Dexter Ave., Montgomery, AL 36104 Agency phone number: 334-224-3171 Agency email address: https://children.alabama.gov/home/contact/ Agency website: https://children.alabama.gov/</p>
Alaska	<p>Agency name: Alaska Department of Education & Early Development Agency address: 801 West 10th St, Suite 200, PO Box 110500, Juneau, AK 99811 Agency phone number: 907-465-2800 Agency email address: eed.webmaster@alaska.gov Agency website: https://education.alaska.gov/</p>
Arizona	<p>Agency name: Arizona Department of Education Agency address: 1535 West Jefferson St. Phoenix, AZ 85007 Agency phone number: 602-364-1530 Agency email address: ECEInbox@azed.gov Agency website: https://www.azed.gov/ece</p>
Arkansas	<p>Agency name: Arkansas Department of Human Services, Division of Child Care & Early Childhood Education Agency address: 700 Main St. Slot S-160, Little Rock, AR 72201 Agency phone number: 501-682-8590 Agency email address: https://dhs.arkansas.gov/ost/contactforms/ContactUs.aspx Agency website: https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/divisions-shared-services/child-care-early-childhood-education/</p>
California	<p>Agency name: California Department of Education, Early Education Division Agency address: 1430 N Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 Agency phone number: 916-322-6233 Agency email address: https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/di/cd/ap2/default Agency website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/di/or/cdd.asp</p>
Colorado	<p>Agency name: Colorado Office of Early Childhood Agency address: 1575 Sherman St., Denver, CO 80203 Agency phone number: 1-800-799-5876 Agency email address: cdhs_oec_communications@state.co.us Agency website: https://www.coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.com/oec/home?lang=en</p>
Connecticut	<p>Agency name: Connecticut Office of Early Childhood Agency address: 450 Columbus Boulevard, Hartford, CT 06103 Agency phone number: 860-500-4412 Agency email address: https://www.ctoec.org/contact-us Agency website: https://portal.ct.gov/oec</p>
Delaware	<p>Agency name: Delaware Department of Education, DEEDS Early Learning Agency address: 401 Federal St. Suite #2, Dover, DE 19901 Agency phone number: 302-735-4236 Agency email address: deedsearlylearning@doe.k12.de.us Agency website: https://education.delaware.gov/families/early_resources/</p>
Florida	<p>Agency name: Florida Department of Education, Division of Early Learning Agency address: 325 West Gains St., Tallahassee, FL 32399 Agency phone number: 866-357-3239 Agency email address: https://www.floridaearlylearning.com/contact-us Agency website: https://www.floridaearlylearning.com/</p>

Georgia	<p>Agency name: Georgia Department of Early Care and Learning Agency address: 2 M.L.K. Jr. Dr. SE #754, Atlanta, GA 30334 Agency phone number: 404-656-5957 Agency email address: http://www.decal.ga.gov/BftS/ContactList.aspx Agency website: http://www.decal.ga.gov/</p>
Hawaii	<p>Agency name: Hawaii State Department of Education, Executive Office on Early Learning Agency address: 1390 Miller St., Honolulu, HI 96813 Agency phone number: 808-586-3811 Agency email address: gov.earlylearning@hawaii.gov Agency website: https://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/TeachingAndLearning/SpecializedPrograms/EarlyChildhood/Pages/home.aspx</p>
Idaho	<p>Agency name: Idaho Department of Health & Welfare Agency address: 450 West State St., Boise, ID 83702 Agency phone number: 800-926-2588 Agency email address: info@sde.idaho.gov Agency website: https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/</p>
Illinois	<p>Agency name: Illinois State Board of Education, Early Childhood Agency address: 555 W. Monroe St. Suite 900, Chicago, IL 60661 Agency phone number: 866-262-6663 Agency email address: https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/OECD/Pages/ContactUs.aspx Agency website: https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/OECD/Pages/default.aspx</p>
Indiana	<p>Agency name: Indiana Family and Social Services Administration, Office of Early Childhood and Out-of-School Learning Agency address: 402 W. Washington St. Room W362, Indianapolis, IN 46204 Agency phone number: 877-511-1144 Agency email address: occoslproviderinquiry@fssa.in.gov Agency website: https://www.in.gov/fssa/carefinder/</p>
Iowa	<p>Agency name: Early Childhood Iowa Agency address: 1007 East Grand Ave., Des Moines, IA 50319 Agency phone number: 515-281-4321 Agency email address: https://earlychildhood.iowa.gov/contact Agency website: https://educateiowa.gov/pk-12/early-childhood</p>
Kansas	<p>Agency name: Kansas Department of Health and Environment, Division of Public Health Agency address: 1000 SW Jackson Suite 540, Topeka, KS 66612 Agency phone number: 785-296-1086 Agency email address: kdhe.info@ks.gov Agency website: https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/280/Child-Care-Licensing</p>
Kentucky	<p>Agency name: Cabinet for Health and Family Services Agency address: 275 E. Main St. 3C-F, Frankfort, KY 40621 Agency phone number: 502-564-2524 Agency email address: CHFS.Listens@ky.gov Agency website: https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dcbs/dcc/Pages/default.aspx</p>
Louisiana	<p>Agency name: Louisiana Department of Education Agency address: 1201 North Third St., PO Box 94064, Baton Rouge, LA 70802 Agency phone number: 877-453-2721 Agency email address: earlychildhood@la.gov Agency website: https://www.louisianabelieves.com/early-childhood</p>

Maine	<p>Agency name: Maine Department of Education, Early Childhood Education Agency address: 23 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 Agency phone number: 207-624-6600 Agency email address: https://www.maine.gov/doe/form/contact-us Agency website: https://www.maine.gov/doe/learning/earlychildhood</p>
Maryland	<p>Agency name: Maryland State Department of Education, Division Early Childhood, Office of Child Care Licensing Branch Agency address: 200 West Baltimore St., Baltimore, MD 21201 Agency phone number: 401-767-0100 Agency email address: https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/contact-us Agency website: https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/child-care-providers/licensing</p>
Massachusetts	<p>Agency name: Department of Early Education and Care Agency address: 50 Milk St. 15th Floor, Boston, MA 02109 Agency phone number: 617-988-6600 Agency email address: StrongStartPDS@mass.gov Agency website: https://www.mass.gov/orgs/departement-of-early-education-and-care</p>
Michigan	<p>Agency name: Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Child Care Licensing Bureau Agency address: 611 Ottawa, PO Box 30664 Lansing, MI 48909 Agency phone number: 866-685-0006 Agency email address: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/CCLB/Contact/CCLB-Field-Office-Staff-Directory---3-9-2022.pdf?rev=09f0059e56284176b23c383fab586db9&hash=F2DA9B817745C955648AD841775A5D1D Agency website: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/cclb</p>
Minnesota	<p>Agency name: Minnesota Department of Human Services, Child Care Services Agency address: PO Box 64242, St. Paul, MN 55155 Agency phone number: 651-431-2000 Agency email address: DHS.info@state.mn.us Agency website: https://mn.gov/dhs/</p>
Mississippi	<p>Agency name: Mississippi State Department of Health Child Care and Youth Camp Licensure Agency address: 143B LeFleur's Square, Jackson, MS 39211 Agency phone number: 601-364-2827 Agency email address: web@HealthyMS.com Agency website: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,183.html</p>
Missouri	<p>Agency name: Missouri Department of Elementary & Secondary Education Agency address: 205 Jefferson St., Jefferson City, MO 65101 Agency phone number: 573-751-4212 Agency email address: Childhood@dese.mo.gov Agency website: https://dese.mo.gov/childhood</p>
Montana	<p>Agency name: Montana Department of Public Health & Human Services Agency address: PO Box 4210, Helena, MT 59620-4210 Agency phone number: 406-444-2012 Agency email address: childcarelicensing@mt.gov Agency website: https://dphhs.mt.gov/ecfsd/childcare/childcarelicensing/index</p>
Nebraska	<p>Agency name: Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services Agency address: DHHS Licensure Unit Children's Services Licensing, PO Box 94986, Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 Agency phone number: 800-600-1289 Agency email address: DHHS.ChildCareLicensing@nebraska.gov Agency website: https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Child-Care-Licensing.aspx</p>

Nevada	<p>Agency name: Department of Health and Human Services Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health</p> <p>Agency address: 3811 W. Charleston Blvd., Suite 210, Las Vegas, NV 89102</p> <p>Agency phone number: 702-486-3822</p> <p>Agency email address: ChildCareLicensing@health.nv.gov</p> <p>Agency website: https://dphh.nv.gov/Reg/ChildCare/Child_Care_Licensing_-_Home/</p>
New Hampshire	<p>Agency name: New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services</p> <p>Agency address: 129 Pleasant Street, Concord, NH 03301</p> <p>Agency phone number: 603-271-9025</p> <p>Agency email address: CCLUoffice@dhhs.nh.gov</p> <p>Agency website: https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/programs-services/childcare-parenting-childbirth/child-care-licensing</p>
New Jersey	<p>Agency name: State of New Jersey Department of Children and Families, Office of Licensing</p> <p>Agency address: PO Box 729, Trenton, NJ 08625-0729</p> <p>Agency phone number: 877-667-9845</p> <p>Agency email address: https://www.childcarenj.gov/Contact-Us</p> <p>Agency website: https://www.childcarenj.gov/Parents/Licensing</p>
New Mexico	<p>Agency name: New Mexico Early Childhood Education & Care Department</p> <p>Agency address: PO Drawer 5619, Santa Fe, NM 87502-5619</p> <p>Agency phone number: 800-832-1321</p> <p>Agency email address: https://www.nmeccd.org/contact-us/</p> <p>Agency website: https://www.nmeccd.org/child-care-licensing-and-registered-homes/</p>
New York	<p>Agency name: New York State Office of Children and Family Services</p> <p>Agency address: Capital View Office Park, 52 Washington Street, Rensselaer, New York 12144-2834</p> <p>Agency phone number: 518-473-7793</p> <p>Agency email address: info@ocfs.ny.gov</p> <p>Agency website: https://ocfs.ny.gov/programs/childcare/regulations/</p>
North Carolina	<p>Agency name: North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Child Development and Early Education</p> <p>Agency address: 2201 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-2200</p> <p>Agency phone number: 919-814-6300</p> <p>Agency email address: webmasterdcde@dhhs.nc.gov</p> <p>Agency website: https://ncchildcare.ncdhhs.gov/Services/Licensing</p>
North Dakota	<p>Agency name: North Dakota Human Services</p> <p>Agency address: 600 East Boulevard Avenue, Dept 325, Bismarck, ND 58505-0250</p> <p>Agency phone number: 800-472-2622</p> <p>Agency email address: dhseo@nd.gov</p> <p>Agency website: https://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childcare/info/</p>
Ohio	<p>Agency name: Ohio Department of Job and Family Services</p> <p>Agency address: 4200 East Fifth Ave., Columbus, OH 43219</p> <p>Agency phone number: 877-302-2347</p> <p>Agency email address: CCIDS_business_unit@jfs.ohio.gov</p> <p>Agency website: https://jfs.ohio.gov/cdc/page2.stm</p>
Oklahoma	<p>Agency name: Oklahoma Department of Human Services</p> <p>Agency address: 2400 N. Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, OK 73105</p> <p>Agency phone number: 405-521-2779</p> <p>Agency email address: InfoReferral@okdhs.org</p> <p>Agency website: https://oklahoma.gov/okdhs/services/child-care-services/child-care-licensing.html</p>

Oregon	<p>Agency name: Oregon Department of Education, Early Learning Division Agency address: 700 Summer Street NE #350, Salem, Oregon 97301 Agency phone number: 800-556-6616 Agency email address: occ.customerservice@ode.oregon.gov Agency website: https://oregonearlylearning.com/parents-families/find-child-care-programs/child-care-types</p>
Pennsylvania	<p>Agency name: Pennsylvania Department of Education Agency address: 333 Market Street Harrisburg, PA 17126 Agency phone number: 717-783-6788 Agency email address: https://paggcd.powerappsportals.us/pdecontactus/ Agency website: https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx</p>
Rhode Island	<p>Agency name: Department of Rhode Island, Early Education Agency address: 255 Westminster Street, Providence RI, 02903 Agency phone number: 401-222-4600 Agency email address: eqac.ride.ri.gov Agency website: https://licensingregulations.acf.hhs.gov/</p>
South Carolina	<p>Agency name: South Carolina Department of Education Early Learning Agency address: 1429 State Street, Columbia SC, 029201 Agency phone number: 803-734-8500 Agency email address: Info@ed.sc.gov Agency website: https://www.scchildcare.org/providers/licensing-requirements/</p>
South Dakota	<p>Agency name: South Dakota Early Childhood Enrichment Agency address: 700 Governors Drive, Pierre SD 57501 Agency phone number: 605-733-3165 Agency email address: https://dss.sd.gov/contactus/default.aspx Agency website: https://dss.sd.gov/childcare/educationalopportunities/</p>
Tennessee	<p>Agency name: Tennessee Department of Early Education Agency address: Tenn. Dept. of Education, 9th Floor Andrew Johnson Tower, Nashville, Tenn. 37243 Agency phone number: 615-741-5158 Agency email address: Educator.Licensure@tn.gov Agency website: https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html</p>
Texas	<p>Agency name: Texas Education Agency Agency address: 1701 North Congress, Ave. Austin, TX 78701-1401 Agency phone number: 513-463-9734 Agency email address: earlychildhoodeducation@tea.texas.gov Agency website: https://tea.texas.gov/academics/early-childhood-education</p>
Utah	<p>Agency name: Utah State Board of Education, Early Childhood Agency address: P.O. Box 142002, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Agency phone number: 385-303-8775 Agency email address: https://earlychildhoodutah.utah.gov/ Agency website: https://earlychildhoodutah.utah.gov/</p>
Vermont	<p>Agency name: State of Vermont Agency of Education Agency address: 1 National Life Drive, Davis 5, Montpelier, VT 05620-2501 Agency phone number: 802-828-2501 Agency email address: aoe.edinfo@vermont.gov Agency website: https://education.vermont.gov/student-support/early-education</p>
Virginia	<p>Agency name: Virginia Department of Education, Early Childhood Agency address: Div. Of Early Childhood Care and Education Agency phone number: 804-225-4781 Agency email address: tamilah.richardson@doe.virginia.gov Agency website: https://www.doe.virginia.gov/about/school-readiness/index.shtml</p>

Washington	<p>Agency name: Washington State of Department of Children, Youth and Families Agency address: P.O. Box 40970, Olympia, WA 98504-0970 Agency phone number: 360-725-4665 Agency email address: dcyf.welcome@dcyf.wa.gov Agency website: https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/services/early-learning-providers/licensed-provider</p>
West Virginia	<p>Agency name: West Virginia Department of Education Agency address: Bldg. 6, Room 603 1900 Kanawha Boulevard East Charleston, West Virginia 25305- Agency phone number: 833-627-2833 Agency email address: vharris@k12.wv.us Agency website: https://wvde.us/early-and-elementary-learning/</p>
Wisconsin	<p>Agency name: Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction, Early Childhood Agency address: 125 South Webster Madison, Wi 53703 Agency phone number: 608-267-9625 Agency email address: https://dpi.wi.gov/support/contact-us Agency website: https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/apply-educator-license</p>
Wyoming	<p>Agency name: Wyoming Department of Education, Early Childhood Readiness Agency address: 122 W. 25th Street Suite E200, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Agency phone number: 302-777-6234 Agency email address: thom.gabrukiewicz@wyo.gov Agency website: https://edu.wyoming.gov/for-district-leadership/standards/early-childhood-readiness/</p>